



Currey Williams OCT,

WRT, FSRT

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (615) 513-6549

Email: currey.williams@youngonline.com

Locations

Nashville, TN

Biography

Currey Williams joined YOUNG & Associates in 2020. Currey obtained her Contractor's license in 2007 upon graduating from Samford University. She worked in residential new construction for four years before transitioning to luxury residential remodeling in Nashville, TN. In her time at YA, Currey has focused on estimating, complex estimate analysis and reconciliation, appraisal writing, and organization and preparation of files during the litigation process. Currey has worked on projects ranging from single-family home fires to multi-building hurricane and tornado claims in the \$7 million range.

Credentials

- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Housing Authority | Tornado | \$6.8M
- Apartment Complex | Hurricane | \$3.3M
- Private Residence | Mold & Smoke Damage | \$3.5M
- Apartment Building | Fire/Smoke | \$1.6M
- Condo Association | Hurricane | \$2.4M
- Apartment Complex | Hurricane | \$4.3M
- Warehouse | Freeze | \$385K
- Condo Association | Hurricane | \$865K

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2021 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2014 - 2020 | Project Manager | Huseby Homes, LLC
- 2010 - 2014 | Senior Exercise Physiologist | 4UMD, LLC
- 2006 - 2010 | Owner & Licensed General Contractor, BC-A | Mountain Brook Builders, LLC

Education

- Samford University | Birmingham, Alabama
BsE - Fitness & Health Promotion